

Message

From: McIntosh, Chad [mcintosh.chad@epa.gov]
Sent: 2/26/2025 1:16:26 PM
To: Jackson, Ryan [Ryan_Jackson@americanchemistry.com]; Voyles, Travis [voyles.travis@epa.gov]; Donahue, Sean [donahue.sean@epa.gov]; Atkinson, Emily [Atkinson.Emily@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: meeting request

Of course,

[Get Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Jackson, Ryan <Ryan_Jackson@americanchemistry.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 7:40:42 AM
To: McIntosh, Chad <mcintosh.chad@epa.gov>; Voyles, Travis <voyles.travis@epa.gov>; Donahue, Sean <donahue.sean@epa.gov>
Subject: meeting request

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Gentlemen, I wanted to check with you if you had an opportunity over the next two and a half weeks to meet about some manufacturing updates and contributions to the administrator's pillars priorities.

I may ask some colleagues to join me. If you could send me some convenient times for a meeting for you, I'll weave together and propose a common meeting time.

Thanks,

RJ



Ryan Jackson
Vice President, Federal Affairs
O: (202) 249-6718 C: (202) 679-1469
ryan_jackson@americanchemistry.com
700 2nd Street NE | Washington, DC | 20002
www.americanchemistry.com



+++++ This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 – 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, www.americanchemistry.com